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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR
) ATTEMPTED MURDER
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) . o
i \
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on { P . the Grand Jurors of Greenville
APR 17 2018

County present upon their oath:

That JAQUIN DEVONTA DODD did in Greenville County, on or about the 7th day of February, 2018,
unlawfully, with malice aforethought, and with the intent to kill, attempt to kill FREDRICK MILLER
KNOWLES. This is in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as

L3 .

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

souch@ BAR # 73989 -
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STATE.OF SQUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Green ) o

STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018GS2302547A F
Jaquin Devonta Dodd )  A/WH _2018GS2302547A .

ARA: ) Date of Offense: _2/7/2018

Race;: BLACK Sex: M Age: 21 ) S.C. Code § - 16-03-0029

DOB: L SS#:_ )  CDR Code #: 3410

Address: )

City,State,Zip:

DL#: SIDF: ; SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTEDOF  or PLEADS

TO: ACCESSORY AFTER THE FACT TO ATTEMPTED MURDER (CLASS A FELONY)

in violationof § 16-01-0055 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2413

NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ JMOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC [T §17-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [[] As Idicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense, [ JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. v "S \) (defendant's initials)

The pleais: _ [X] W Negotiations or Recommendation, - - []-Negotiated Sentence,~- [7] Recommendation by the State.

ML : 73989 pllin tedn Lt Jolf—— 05425
O\Q:?atryn Bevis SC Bar# Defendant SULLIVAN, TIMOTHY SC Bard
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the h ] State Department of Corrections, []_County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 10 . days/mont & gr——[—J—under tiie Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided thattpon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for '

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation,
which are incorporated by reference,
[_ICONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: @
(] RESTITUTION: [ JDeferred [ ]Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP ‘*E i, I

~,
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment E}_@
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 4A’ 2 @
[] Set by SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehg). or Job Corp.S c(:b': 72022
) May serve W/E begining Of 4=
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ pre Y
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ~ [] §
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14‘-1-21 I(A)(I) (CODV. Surcharge) $100 m pmts, of § beginnmg
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUT Surcharge) $100 "% . )
§56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) 12 3 $§  paidto Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: 3
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) 8500 §
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 m
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $1s0  § ’J_I"E-—:vfg__sog e 4."/6 a2k
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 °§
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/fea $ ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) m Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL 3 \ 26:-]5 any other fees.

?Qw& Bv Ur'aﬂﬂ/m»;\_ Prgsllt&@ng Judge Judae. Kin ) i
Clerk of Court/ Wk L Judge Code: L% oY ‘

Court Repﬂg@lcr: . “;ﬁ- Sentence Date: § \_” !ﬁ o T
g%“é%?%?&i (oury s Teacan, —  Senvencing Jud%. o7 X Pﬁ# ;

f2018) dudae (bde ke 24592
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) CONSPIRACY
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:
That JAQUIN DEVONTA DODD did in Greenville County, on or about the 7th day of February 2018, willfully -
and unlawfully combined with CURTIS LEE COLLINS, JUSTIN DASHUN MILLER, DAMOUS CHAVON
BEASLEY, QUAVON.DESHAY EDMUNDS AND XAVIER MIGUEL CONCEPCION for the purpose of
accomplishing an unlawful ot;ject or a lawful object by unlawful means, to wit: ATTEMPTED MURDER. Thjs\

is in violation of §16-17-0410 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

_ Against the péace and c-ligm'ty of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.
doo

-

BAR #73989 * -
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7 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION ,
COUNTY OF Green ; S
STATE \Z y  INDICTMENT/CASE: 20i1 S 23 — O QOO
Jaquin Devonta Dodd )  A/W# _2018A2320600458
ARA: )  Dateof Offense: _2/7/2018
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 21 ) S.C.Code§ : 16-17-0410
DOB: SS# )  CDR Code# 0049
Address: )
City,State, Zip:
DL#: - SIOF g SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes{"] No[] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [[JCONVICTEDOF or PLEADS
TO: CONSPIRACY
inviolationof § 16-17-0410 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0049
NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT []SERIOUS  {T]JMOSTSERICUS [] Mandatory GPS(CSC L] §17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [XJDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. 7[5 EQ {defendant's initials)

—The: pIcaﬂs —{X] PARGDE-Negotiations-or Recommendation; —[Z]~Negotiated Sentence; — [T} —Recommendation by the State,— " -

73989 7 3lvia Ocddy A e 05425
SC Bar# Defendant SULLIVAN, TIMOTHY SC Bar#
Attorney for Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is 'g)’mmited to the State Department of Corrections, ] County Detention Center,
or

for a determinate term of 7] days/monthgy []_under the Youthful Offender-Act-not-to-exceed  — years
—and/ortopayafingof $___ : provided thatupon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Parden Services standard conditions of probation,

which are incorporated by reference.

[ CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to 8.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS @
[[] RESTITUTION: [ |Deferred [ |Def. Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP ﬁ
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Emploﬁﬁ“ g},
Payment Terms: Obtain GED  [] & i ,1
[] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp Q, “)é? 'ﬂ@"
. May serve W/E begining V
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [ /4
*Fine: 5 Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ ] @c?/
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 m prts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
g 56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12 3 $  paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: . P Vi 7
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 g o, . .
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325 m Y, '
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 § 7‘.;;/4;/7 o ferned
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 7
§56-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/fea § Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ g. if .5 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $ \ Z& i any other fees.
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